Public Document Pack

&) Swale

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Agenda

Licensing Sub-Committee Meeting

Date: Thursday, 31 July 2025

Time 10.00 am

Venue: Council Chamber, Swale House, East Street, Sittingbourne, ME10 3HT
Membership:

Councillors Derek Carnell, Carole Jackson and Tony Winckless.

Quorum =3

Pages
Recording and Privacy Notice
Swale Borough Council is committed to protecting the security of your personal
information. As data controller we process data in accordance with the Data
Protection Act 2018 and the UK General Data Protection Regulation.

This meeting may be recorded. The recording will be retained in accordance
with the Council’s data retention policy and may be published on the Council’s
website. By entering the chamber and by speaking at a meeting, whether in
person or online, you are consenting to being recorded and to the recording
being published.

When joining a meeting online, your username will be visible to others in
attendance. In joining the meeting you are consenting to us processing your
username. You may use a pseudonym as your username but the use of an
inappropriate name may lead to removal from the meeting.

If you have any questions about how we look after your personal information or
your rights under the legislation, please email
dataprotectionofficer@swale.gov.uk.

1. Emergency Evacuation Procedure

Visitors and members of the public who are unfamiliar with the building
and procedures are advised that:

(@) The fire alarm is a continuous loud ringing. In the event that a fire
drill is planned during the meeting, the Chair will advise of this.

(b) Exit routes from the chamber are located on each side of the room,
one directly to a fire escape, the other to the stairs opposite the
lifts.

(c) Inthe event of the alarm sounding, leave the building via the
nearest safe exit and gather at the assembly point on the far side of
the car park. Do not leave the assembly point or re-enter the
building until advised to do so. Do not use the lifts.


mailto:dataprotectionofficer@swale.gov.uk

(d) Anyone unable to use the stairs should make themselves known
during this agenda item.

2. Apologies for Absence
3. Notification of Chair and Outline of Procedure
4. Declarations of Interest

Councillors should not act or take decisions in order to gain financial or
other material benefits for themselves, their families or friends.

The Chair will ask Members if they have any disclosable pecuniary
interests (DPIs) or disclosable non-pecuniary interests (DNPIS) to
declare in respect of items on the agenda. Members with a DPI in an
item must leave the room for that item and may not participate in the
debate or vote.

Aside from disclosable interests, where a fair-minded and informed
observer would think there was a real possibility that a Member might be
biased or predetermined on an item, the Member should declare this
and leave the room while that item is considered.

Members who are in any doubt about interests, bias or predetermination
should contact the monitoring officer for advice prior to the meeting.

5. New premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 3-30
To consider a new premises licence at 44 - 45 Court Street, Faversham,

Kent, ME13 7AP.

Issued on Monday, 21 July 2025

The reports included in Part | of this agenda can be made available
In alternative formats. For further information about this service, or to
arrange for special facilities to be provided at the meeting, please

contact democraticservices@swale.qov.uk. To find out more
about the work of this meeting, please visit www.swale.gov.uk

Chief Executive, Swale Borough Council,
Swale House, East Street, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3HT


mailto:democraticservices@swale.gov.uk

Agenda Iltem 5

Licensing Sub-Committee

Meeting Date Thursday 31 July 2025 at 10:00am

Report Title Consideration of an application for the grant of a new

premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

Premises The Bank 44-45 Court Street Faversham Kent ME13 7AP

Lead Officer Mohammad Bauluck, Licensing Officer

Classification Open

Recommendations 1. Members are requested to determine the application

on its merits

11

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

Purpose of Report and Executive Summary

The report advises Members of an application for a premises licence to be
granted under the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of which representations
objecting to the application have been made by six (6) interested parties and
representations in support of the application have been made by three (3)
interested parties.

Background

The Licensing Sub-Committee is asked to determine an application for the grant
of a new premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of premises at
The Bank of 44-45 Court Street Faversham Kent ME13 7AP.

The Licensing Act 2003 (the 2003 Act) requires the Council (as licensing
authority) to carry out its various functions so as to promote the following four
licensing objectives:

the prevention of crime and disorder
the protection of public safety

the prevention of public nuisance
the protection of children from harm

The 2003 Act requires the council to publish a ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’ that
sets out the policies the council will generally apply to promote the licensing
objectives when making decisions on applications made under the Act. The
council first adopted its Statement of Licensing Policy in 2004 and it has been
regularly reviewed in line with legislative requirements ever since. The latest
policy was adopted on 1 April 2021. The Policy will be available at the meeting for
reference purposes.

Under the 2003 Act, licensing authorities must, in carrying out their functions, have
regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182. The

Page 3




2.5

2.6

2.7

3.1

3.2

3.5

Guidance cannot anticipate every possible scenario or set of circumstances that
may arise. Provided that the licensing authority has properly understood and
considered the Guidance, it may depart from it when it has reason to do so.
However, as the licensing authority is under a duty to have regard to the Guidance,
it will need to give full reasons for any departure from it. This would be a key
consideration for the courts should departure from the Guidance result in a
determination which gives right to an appeal or judicial review. The Guidance will
be available at the meeting for reference purposes.

A copy of the council’s approved procedure for hearings of the Licensing Sub-
Committee in relation to an application, along with a copy of the Hearings
Regulations has been circulated to all parties prior to the meeting.

The Licensing Authority must, under the Act, refer any application for hearing to
the Licensing Sub-Committee where relevant representations are made by a
responsible authority or an interested party.

The Licensing Sub-Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998
guarantees the right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of their civil
rights. The Act also provides for the protection of property which may include
licences in existence and the protection of private and family life.

The Application

On 16 June 2025 an application was received from Time and Tide Taphouse
Limited for the grant of a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act
2003.

The application is for:

A tap room serving food and alcohol for consumption on and off the premises

located at 44-45 Court Street Faversham Kent ME13 7AP.

1. To allow the sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises between
12:00 and 23:00 Monday to Saturday and 12:00 and 22:30 Sunday.

2. Opening hours from 08:00 - 23:00 Monday to Saturday. 09:00 - 22:30 Sunday

Part M of the statutory application form asks applicants to describe the steps they
intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives. Where an application has
been properly made and no responsible authority or other person has made a
relevant representation, or where representations are made and subsequently
withdrawn, these proposals are ‘converted’ in the form of clear and enforceable

Page 4



3.6

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

licence conditions which, together with the Mandatory Conditions, make up the
premises licence.

A copy of the application is shown as Appendix |. A copy of the plan for the
premises are shown at Appendix Il.

Representations

There was a consultation period of 28 days which ended on 14 July 2025.

At any stage during the 28-day consultation period a responsible authority, a
Councillor or an interested party, may make representations provided that the
grounds are relevant to the licensing objectives and are not deemed to be
vexatious, frivolous or repetitive.

Representations from responsible authorities:

Kent and Medway Fire and Rescue Service — No representations.

Kent County Council Trading Standards — No representations

Kent County Council Services Children and Families — No representations
Kent County Council Public Health — No representations

Environmental Health, Swale BC — No representations

Swale Borough Council Planning Area Team — No representations

Kent Police — No representations — Conditions agreed — attached as Appendix
11

There have been six (6) representations from a member of the public objecting to
the application. The representations are made on the basis of the licensing
objective of crime and disorder and prevention of public nuisance. These are
shown at Appendix IV.

There have been three (3) representations in support of the application received
from members of the public. These are shown at Appendix V.

Policy considerations

The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s Guidance apply to this
application:

Chapter 2 — The licensing objectives.
Chapter 8 — Applications for premises licences.
Chapter 9 — Determining applications.

Chapter 10 — Conditions attached to Premises Licences.

Page 5



5.1

5.2

7.

The following paragraphs of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy apply to
this application:

Sections 3.1 to 3.14.4 — These sections set out the Council’s approach with regard
to licensing and details other mechanisms to deal with potential problems.

Section 2.1 to 2.8 — These sections set out the four licensing objectives and
identifies matters that may be relevant to the promotion of each licensing objective.

Section 8 relating to new premises licence applications.

Section 17 relating to conditions.

Determining the application — Options of the Sub-Committee

Members are asked to determine which of the following options they deem
appropriate:

(1) grant a licence as applied for

(1) grant a licence subject to conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule
modified to such an extent as considered appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives and any mandatory conditions.

(i) grant a licence but excluding any of the licensable activities applied for

(i) grant a licence but refusing to specify a designated premises supervisor.

(iv)  reject the application.

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are reminded of their duty under
Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to consider the crime and disorder
implications of their decisions and the Licensing Authority’s responsibility to so-
operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in the Borough.

Implications

Issue Implications

Corporate Plan There are direct links to Priority 3 — 3.4 Ensure that the council

plays a proactive role in reducing crime and antisocial behaviour.

Page 6




Financial, None unless there is an appeal to Magistrates’ Court which proves
Resource and to be successful, and which could therefore result in costs being
Property awarded against the Council.
Legal and The Licensing Sub-Committee must carry out its functions with a
Statutory view to promoting the four licensing objectives.
The procedure for dealing with new premises licence applications
is set out in the Licensing Act 2003.
Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 deals with appeals. Any party
to the application has the right to appeal the decision of the
Licensing Sub Committee.
Crime and The council has a duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder
Disorder Act 1998 to consider the crime and disorder implications of their

decisions and the Licensing Authority’s responsibility to co-operate
in the reduction of crime and disorder in the Borough.

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states “Without
prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty
of each authority to which this section applies to exercise its
various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise
of those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can
to prevent crime and disorder it its area”

Environmental
Sustainability

No implications

Health and
Wellbeing

No implications

Safeguarding of
Children, Young
People and
Vulnerable Adults

Premises Licence Holders must be fit and proper’ to operate
licensed premises responsibly and uphold the licensing objectives
which include ‘protection of children from harm’

Risk Management
and Health and
Safety

Departure from the Guidance and Statement of Licensing Policy
could lead to an increased risk of appeal. Similarly, if any decision
made is not evidence based and proportionate

Equality and
Diversity

No implications

Privacy and Data
Protection

Normal privacy and data protection rules apply.

Page 7




8.1

Appendices

The following documents are to be published with this report and form part of the
report:

e Appendix I: Application form

Appendix Il: Plan of premises

Appendix Ill: Conditions proposed on Operating Schedule and Conditions
agreed with Licensing Police.

Appendix IV: Representation against the application

Appendix V: Representations in support of the application

Background Papers
The Licensing Act 2003

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended)
Swale BC Statement of Licensing Policy

Page 8



Swale For help contact

: rale Application for a premises licence licensing@swale.gov.uk
. 1OREUGH COUNEL Licensing Act 2003 Telephona: 1795417364

* required Information

Section1of21 "

You can save the form at any time and resume it later, You do not need to be logged in when you resume,

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference PAUL CAMPLING You can pyt V\.lha'i you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

C Yes @ No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name IPAUL |

* Family name |CAMPLING - |

* E-mall e 1

Main telephone number +44 07739868256 Include country code,

Other telephone number

] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(& Applying as a business or crganisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
> Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in (& Yes {7 No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.
House?
Registration number 14542914
busi is registered, use it

Business name TIME AND TIDE TAPHOUSE LIMITED ‘rfeg?;;gr;:;';‘;;’g? J e
VAT number GB 435096491 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT,
Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 9

@ Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Your posifion in the business |SHAREHOLDING DIRECTOR

Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name |1 0 (TIME AND TIDE TAPHOUSE)

Street IDELF STREET
District [DOVER
City or town |[SANDWICH

County or administrative area |KENT

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House,

Postcode lcT13 987

Country IUnited Kingdom I
Section 2 0f 21

PREMISES DETAILS

l/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below {the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

& Address > 0OS map reference

Postal Address Of Premises

(" Description

Buiiding number or name |44—45 (FORMER LLOYDS BANK)

Street |COURT STREET
District |SWALE
City or town [FAVERSHAM

County or administrative area IKENT

Postcode |M_E13 7AP

Country |United Kingdom |
Further Details

Telephone number +44 07739 868 256

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) |14,500

Page 10

@ Crown copyright



Sectlon 3of21"

APPLICATION DETA!LS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

] Anindividual or individuals

X

Alimited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than timited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other {for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O O0OO0O0000

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying oh of a regulated
activity {within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England '

O

I The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

57 I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

] 1am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

| am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of His Majesty's prerogative

m

t'Sectlon 4 of 2" ; i

NON INDI\HDUAL APPL!CANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture {other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name [TIME AND TIDE TAPHOUSE LIMITED |

Details

Registered number {where

applicable) 14542014 |

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Page 11

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

LIMITED COMPANY -THE TIME AND TIDE TAPHOUSE CURRENTLY HOLDS THE LEASE AND RUNS A BAR IN SANDWICH KENT.
THE COMPANY IS CONTROLLED BY THE OWNERS OF TIME AND TIDE BREWING, A BREWERY FOUNDED IN 2013 BASED NEAR
SANDWICH,, KENT.

Address

Building number or name |10 (TIME AND TIDE TAPHOUSE)

Street |DELF STREET
District IDOVER
City or town [SANDWICH

County or administrative area |KENT

Postcode |cT13 982

Country IUnited Kingdom

Contact Details

You must enter a valid e-mail address

INFO@TIMEANDTIDEBREWING.CO.UK,

E-mail SALES@TIMEANDTIDEBREWING.CO.UK,

Telephone number +44 07739868256

Other telephone number

* Date of birth / I
dd mm

wyy

. . Documents that demonstrate entitfement to
* Nationality [BRITISH ook i the UK

Section50f21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? | 01 Jl | 08 | I | 2025 |

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | | / l | / | |
when doyouwantittoend 4, mm Yy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.
Page 12

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

THE PREMISES AT 44-45 COURT STREET, FAVERSHAM ME13 7AP, COMPRISE THE GROUND AND BASEMENT FLOORS OF A
FORMER BANK BUILDING, NOW TO BE OPERATED BY TIME AND TIDE TAP HOUSE. THE PREMISES ARE SITUATED ON COURT
STREET, A PREDOMINANTLY COMMERCIAL AREA IN THE CENTRE OF FAVERSHAM, WITH SURROUNDING BUSINESSES
INCLUDING CAFES, BAKERIES, CLOTHING SHOPS, AND A CHARITY SHOP LOCATED IMMEDIATELY TO THE RIGHT-HAND SIDE
OF THE PROPERTY. THE BUILDING IS OF THICK BRICK CONSTRUCTION, WITH A FRONTAGE OF 15.7 METRES FACING COURT
STREET. THE REAR OF THE PROPERTY ALSO MEASURES 15.7 METRES. THE LEFT-HAND SIDE OF THE PREMISES, WHICH
ADJOINS AN ALLEYWAY, IS 7.57 METRES IN DEPTH, WHILE THE RIGHT-HAND SIDE IS 8.1 METRES IN DEPTH.

THE BUILDING IS AN IMPORTANT PROPERTY IN THE TOWN AND IS GRADE 2 LISTED. IT HAS BEEN VACANT FOR ALMOST 3
YEARS SINCE THE PREVIOUS OCCUPANT, LLOYDS BANK, LEFT THE TOWN. THERE HAVE BEEN SEVERAL FAILED ATTEMPTS TO
ENCOURAGE TENANTS TO THE PROPERTY TO PROVIDE A FOOD AND BEVERAGE OFFERINGS DUE TO THE INVESTMENT COST
TO MAINTAIN THE HERITAGE STATUS OF THIS BUILDING AND BRING IT BACK INTO COMEMRCIAL USE. TIME AND TIDE IS
COMMITTED TO INVESTING IN THE PROPERTY AND TOWN AS AN AWARD WINNING HIGH QUALITY INDEPENDENT KENT
BASED BUSINESS,

THE LICENSED AREA CONSISTS SOLELY OF THE GROUND AND BASEMENT LEVELS. THE UPPER FLOORS OF THE BUILDING
ARE OCCUPIED SEPARATELY AS OFFICE AND RESIDENTIAL ACCOMMODATION AND DO NOT FORM PART OF THE LICENSED
PREMISES.

THE BASEMENT FLOOR COMPRISES CUSTOMER TOILETS AND STAFF-ONLY AREAS DESIGNATED FOR STORAGE AND CELLAR
USE.

THE GROUND FLOOR WILL HOUSE THE MAIN BAR AREA, TABLES FOR FOOD AND BEVERAGE CONSUMPTION AND A
KITCHEN. THE TAP ROOM WILL SERVE FRESH BEER MADE IN ITS LOCAL KENT BREWERY AND SUPPLIED DIRECTLY FROM TIME
AND TIDE BREWING, ALONGSIDE A RANGE OF OTHER ALCOHOLIC AND NON-ALCOHOLIC DRINKS. THE TAP ROOM WILL
SERVE FRESH ITALIAN STREET FOOD TO COMPLEMENT THE DRINKS OFFERING.

IN ADDITION TO ON-SITE CONSUMPTION, THE PREMISES WILL ALSO SELL CANS OF COLD-STORED TIME AND TIDE BEER FOR
CUSTOMERS TO TAKE AWAY. PLEASE SEE THE ADDRESS TO OUR WEBSITE FOR AN EXAMPLE OF THE SELECTION OF
RELEVANT CANNED BEERS https://www timeandtidebrewing.co.uk IT IS ANTICIPATED THAT THIS WILL FORM A SMALL PART
OF THE OVERAIL BUSINESS OPERATION.

IT IS ALSO OUR (THE OPERATORS) INTENTION TO APPLY FOR A PAVEMENT LICENCE TO ALLOW CUSTOMERS TO ENJOY AN
OUTSIDE AREA IN FRONT OF THE PREMISES. WE WILL COMPLY WITH THE DEFINED SPACE BOUNDARIES AND ANY SPECIFIC
CONDITIONS LAID QUT BY THE LICENSING DEPARTMENT. THE QUTSIDE AREA WILL BE MANAGED IN A SAFE, APPROPRIATE
MANNMER, IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANY CONDITIONS AND STIPULATIONS.

TO THE REAR OF THE BUILDING IS MIDDLE ROW, A STREET THAT IS PREDOMINANTLY RESIDENTIAL IN NATURE FACING THE
COMMERCIAL AREA AT THE REAR OF COURT STREET. THE PREMISES HAVE ONE CUSTOMER ENTRANCE AT THE FRONT ONTO
THE TOWNS CENTRAL COMMERCIAL AREA, COURT STREET. THERE IS NO REAR ENTRANCE ONTO MIDDLE ROW FROM THE
PREMISES.

THE PREMISES ARE STRUCTURALLY SELF-CONTAINED AND WILL BE FITTED OUT AND OPERATED AS A TAP ROOM SERVING
FOOD AND ALCOHOL FOR CONSUMPTION ON AND OFF THE PREMISES, SUBJECT TO THE TERMS OF THE PREMISES LICENCE.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to

'PROVISION OF PLAYS.

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

Page 13

@ Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Section 7of21- .

PROVISION OF FIL.MS |

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

 Yes @ No
Sectlon80f21 TR

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

 Yes ® No

_Sectlon 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on reguilated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

" Yes & No

Section 10 of 21 :

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated enfertainment
Will you be providing live music?

" Yes & No

_Sectlon 1of21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on requlated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

O Yes @s No

Sectlon 12 of 21’

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

(" Yes (& No

Sectlon 13 0f 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF

DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or

performances of dance?
O Yes (® No

Section 140f21 . .~ -

@ Crown copyright

Page 14—



Continued from previous page...

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
" Yes (. No

‘Section 15 of 21 .

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?
® Yes C No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock,
Start _ (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details for the days
Start tobe used or the vty
TUESDAY
Start End [2_?_06::]
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start [12:00 End
Start End [2300 |
THURSDAY
Start [1200 End
Start End |2~?,_0E
FRIDAY
Start End
Start [1200 | End [2300 |
SATURDAY
Start End E_E
Start @:I End
SUNDAY
Start @ End
Start End
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
{  Onthe premises % Offthe premises & Both is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both,
Page 15

@ Crown copyright




Continued from previous page..,

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

N/A

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name |MARK |
Family name ‘ROSE |

Date of birth [i:l I l I:Q
dd mm Yyyy

Enter the contact’s address

Building number or name S

Street [BOUNDARY ROAD
City or town |RAMSGATE

|
|
District [THANET |
|
|

County or administrative area fKENT

Postcode |CT1 -

Country IUnited Kingdom |

Personal Licence number

(if known) 202400103 |

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) |THANET DISTRICT COUNCIL l

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor

be supplied to the authority? Page 16

© Crown copyright



Continued from previous page...

(O Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(& Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) ' ' ' —I the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’,

Section160f21 .~ .
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

THERE WILL BE NO ADULT ENTERTAINMENT OR SERVICES, NOR ANY ACTIVITIES, ENTERTAINMENT, OR MATTERS OF ANY
KIND THAT WOULD GIVE RISE TO CONCERN IN RESPECT OF CHILDREN.

NO GAMING MACHINES WILL BE INSTALLED AT THE PREMISES, AND NO EVENTS OR SERVICES OF AN ADULT NATURE WILL.
BE PERMITTED.

THE PREMISES WILL OPERATE AS A COMMUNITY-FOCUSED, RESPONSIBLY MANAGED INDEPENDENT FOOD AND DRINK
OFFERING WITH A STRONG EMPHASIS ON CREATING A WELCOMING AND FAMILY-FRIENDLY ENVIRONMENT DURING
APPROPRIATE HOURS. STAFF WILL BE TRAINED IN CHALLENGE 25 POLICIES AND IN MAINTAINING A SAFE, RESPECTFUL
ATMOSPHERE FOR ALL CUSTOMERS.

CHILDREN WILL ONLY BE PERMITTED ON THE PREMISES WHEN ACCOMPANIED BY A RESPONSIBLE ADULT AND DURING
HOURS DEEMED APPROPRIATE FOR FAMILY PRESENCE,

WE (THE OPERATORS) ARE COMMITTED TO UPHOLDING HIGH STANDARDS OF CONDUCT, PUBLIC SAFETY, AND
COMMUNITY RESPONSIBILITY AT ALL TIMES.

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC _
Standard Days And Timings

Section170f21

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start j08:00 End |23:00 {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

Start [o800__ End fobe uaed for e actity,
TUESDAY

Start End

Start End
WEDNESDAY

Start End

2300 ]

Start {08:00 End |23:00

Page 17

@ Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY
Start End
FRIDAY
Start End
seart ——
SATURDAY
Start End
Start End |
SUNDAY

Start End

start [09:00 End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exciusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

Section 18 of 21. :

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together,

STEPS TO PROMOTE THE FOUR LICENSING OBJECTIVES
1. THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

« THE PREMISES WILL BE OPERATED WITH STRONG MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AND EFFECTIVE STAFF TRAINING TO ENSURE
CRIME AND DISORDER ARE ACTIVELY PREVENTED.

T A4

+ A CCTV SYSTEM WILL BE INSTALLED, COVERING KEY %&&QDING ENTRY AND EXIT POINTS, RECORDINGS WILL BE

© Crown copyright



« A DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR (DPS} WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAY-TO-DAY MANAGEMENT OF THE
PREMISES, INCLUDING ENSURING APPROPRIATE BEHAVIOUR 15 MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES.

« STAFF WILL BE TRAINED TO IDENTIFY AND DEAL WITH ANTISOCIAL OR CRIMINAL BEHAVIOUR, AND THE SALE OR USE OF
ILLEGAL SUBSTANCES WILL NOT BE TOLERATED.

« DRUNK AND DISORDERLY BEHAVIOUR WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED, AND STAFF WILL BE TRAINED IN EARLY INTERVENTION
AND DE-ESCALATION TECHNIQUES.

2. PUBLIC SAFETY

+ STAFF WILL RECEIVE FULL TRAINING ON HEALTH AND SAFETY PROCEDURES, EMERGENCY PROTOCOLS, AND
SAFEGUARDING RESPONSIBILITIES.

« THE OPERATING SCHEDULE WILL DEFINE CLEAR HOURS OF OPERATION AND LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES TO HELP MANAGE
RISK AND MAINTAIN PUBLIC SAFETY.

+ THE PREMISES LAYOUT WILL INCLUDE CLEAR ACCESS ROUTES AND EXITS, WITH LIGHTING AND SIGNAGE WHERE
REQUIRED.

» THE CCTV SYSTEM WILL SUPPORT A SAFE ENVIRONMENT BY DETERRING CRIMINAL ACTIVITY AND ENABLING INCIDENT
REVIEWS WHERE NEEDED.

3. THE PREVENT!ION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

« THE PREMISES WILL BE MANAGED TO MINIMISE DISTURBANCE TO NEIGHBOURS, INCLUDING CONTROL OF NOISE LEVELS,
CUSTOMER DISPERSAL, AND WASTE MANAGEMENT.

« HOURS OF OPERATION AND LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES WILL BE SCHEDULED RESPONSIBLY, AND STAFF WILL MONITOR FOR
NOISE AND NUISANCE.

« A CLEAR POLICY ON CUSTOMER CONDUCT WILL BE IMPLEMENTED AND ENFORCED TO PREVENT NUISANCE OUTSIDE THE
PREMISES.

4. THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

« A STRICT CHALLENGE 25 POLICY WILL BE IN PLACE, REQUIRING ALL CUSTOMERS WHO APPEAR UNDER 25 TO PROVIDE
ACCEPTABLE PHOTO ID WHEN ATTEMPTING TO PURCHASE ALCOHOL.

+ STAFF WILL BE TRAINED IN SAFEGUARDING AND THE LEGAL OBLIGATIONS AROUND THE SALE OF ALCOHOL TO MINORS.

+ SIGNAGE PROMOTING CHALLENGE 25 AND WARNING AGAINST UNDERAGE SALES WILL BE CLEARLY DISPLAYED AT
POINTS OF SALE.

« ALL STAFF TRAINING WILL INCLUDE PROCEDURES FOR IDENTIFYING AND APPROPRIATELY RESPONDING TO SITUATIONS
INVOLVING CHILDREN AND VULNERABLE PERSONS,

GENERAL COMMITMENT

WE RECOGNISE THE RESPONSIBILITIES ASSOCIATED WITH BEING A LICENSED PREMISES AND WILL SUPPORT THE LICENSING
OBJECTIVES THROUGH PROPORTIONATE POLICIES, CONTINUOUS STAFF TRAINING, GOOD OPERATIONAL PRACTICES, AND
EFFECTIVE PARTNERSHIP WORKING WITH LOCAL AUTHORITIES AND ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES AS REQUIRED. ALL TRAINING
WILL BE RECORDED, AND AUTHORISATIONS FOR THE SALE OF ALCOHOL WiLL BE CLEARLY DOCUMENTED.

Page-19
ae-19
3\1 = =

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

THE PREMISES WILL OPERATE WITH A STRONG EMPHASIS ON THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER THROUGH A
COMBINATION OF PHYSICAL MEASURES, STAFF TRAINING, AND RESPONSIBLE MANAGEMENT PRACTICES.

A CCTV SYSTEM WILL BE INSTALLED TG MONITOR ENTRANCES, EXITS, AND KEY INTERNAL AREAS OF THE PREMISES. THE
SYSTEM WILL BE MAINTAINED [N GOOD WORKING ORDER, WITH RECORDINGS MADE AVAILABLE TO AUTHORISED OFFICERS
ON REQUEST, TO SUPPORT THE PREVENTION AND INVESTIGATION OF INCIDENTS.

CLEAR SIGNAGE WILL BE DISPLAYED INDICATING THE HOURS DURING WHICH LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES MAY TAKE PLACE
UNDER THE TERMS OF THE PREMISES LICEMCE. THIS WILL ENSURE TRANSPARENCY AND SUPPORT THE MANAGEMENT OF
CUSTOMER EXPECTATIONS.

ALCOHOL WILL NOT BE SOLD TO CUSTOMERS WHO ARE DRUNK OR INTOXICATED. STAFF WILL BE TRAINED TO IDENTIFY
INTOXICATION AND HANDLE SUCH SITUATIONS SAFELY AND PROFESSIONALLY.

NO PERSONAL SOLICITATION OR ACTIVE TOUTING OF CUSTOMERS WILL OCCUR QUTSIDE OR IN THE VICINITY OF THE
PREMISES.

STAFF WILL REMAIN VIGILANT IN IDENTIFYING AND DISCOURAGING ANY USE OR SUPPLY OF ILLEGAL DRUGS ON THE
PREMISES. ANY SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY WILL BE REPORTED PROMPTLY AND DEALT WITH IN LINE WITH APPROPRIATE
PRCGCEDURES.

CUSTOMERS WILL BE ENCOURAGED TO CONDUCT THEMSELVES IN A RESPECTFUL AND ORDERLY MANNER WHILE ON THE
PREMISES. STAFF WILL BE TRAINED TO PROMOTE A CALM AND SAFE ENVIRONMENT AND TO INTERVENE WHEN NECESSARY
TO PREVENT ESCALATIONS,

AT CLOSING TIME, STAFF WILL ASSIST WITH THE ORDERLY EXIT AND DISPERSAL OF CUSTOMERS FROM THE PREMISES,
INCLUDING ANY QUTDOOR AREAS, TO MINIMISE DISRUPTION TG NEIGHBOURING PROPERTIES AND THE LOCAL
COMMUNITY.

¢) Public safety

THE PREMISES WILL BE OPERATED WITH A STRONG COMMITMENT TO ENSURING THE SAFETY AND WELLBEING OF ALL
CUSTOMERS, STAFF, AND VISITORS.

A SUITABLE AND SUFFICIENT FIRE RISK ASSESSMENT WILL BE CARRIED OUT, AND MEASURES IMPLEMENTED TO COMPLY
WITH FIRE SAFETY REQUIREMENTS. APPROPRIATE FIRE DETECTION AND ALARM SYSTEMS WILL BE MAINTAINED IN
WORKING ORDER, AND CLEAR FIRE EXITS WILL BE KEPT UNOBSTRUCTED AT ALL TIMES.

MAXIMUM OCCUPANCY LEVELS WILL BE MANAGED RESPONSIBLY TC AVCID OVERCROWDING AND TO MAINTAIN SAFE
CONDITIONS WITHIN THE PREMISES. CAPACITY LIMITS, WHERE IDENTIFIED, WILL BE OBSERVED AND MONITORED.

ALL FIXTURES AND FITTINGS — INCLUDING DOORS, FASTENINGS, FIRE EXITS, SIGNAGE, LIGHTING, HEATING, ELECTRICAL
SYSTEMS, AIR CONDITIONING, AND SANITARY FACILITIES — WILL BE MAINTAINED IN A SAFE AND SERVICEABLE CONDITION
AT ALL TIMES.

INTERNAL AND EXTERNAL LIGHTING WILL BE SUFFICIENT TO ENABLE SAFE ACCESS AND EGRESS DURING OPENING HOURS,
AND WILL CONTRIBUTE TO A SAFE ENVIRONMENT FOR CUSTOMERS AND STAFF.

STAFF WILL BE TRAINED TO RESPOND EFFECTIVELY IN EMERGENCY SITUATIONS AND TO CARRY OUT THEIR DUTIES IN LINE
WITH HEALTH AND SAFETY BEST PRACTICE. THIS INCLUDES TRAINING IN THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES AND THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF A CHALLENGE 25 POLICY TO HELP PREVENT THE SALE OF ALCOHCL TO UNDERAGE PERSONS.

A PREMISES LOGBOOK OR RECORDING SYSTEM WILL BE MAINTAINED TO DOCUMENT SAFETY INSPECTIONS, EQUIPMENT

Page 20

@ Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

FATNTENANCE, TNCIDENTS, AND ANY REGUIREMENTS RECATING TO CONDITIONS OF THE TICENCE, THIS LOGBCGOK WILL BE
KEPT ON THE PREMISES AND MADE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION BY AUTHORISED OFFICERS UNDER THE LICENSING ACT
2003 OR ASSOCIATED LEGISLATION.

THE PREMISES WILL BE OPERATED WITH DUE CONSIDERATION FOR ACCESSIBILITY. WHERE REASONABLY PRACTICABLE,
PROVISIONS WILL BE MADE TO ENSURE SAFE ACCESS FOR ALL PERSONS, INCLUDING THOSE WITH REDUCED MOBILITY.

WE WILL REGULARLY REVIEW QUR PRACTICES TO MAINTAIN HIGH STANDARDS OF PUBLIC SAFETY IN LINE WITH CHANGING
GUIDANCE AND ANY RELEVANT LEGAL REQUIREMENTS.

d} The prevention of public nuisance

THE PREMISES WILL BE OPERATED WITH DUE REGARD FOR THE AMENITY OF NEARBY RESIDENTS AND LOCAL BUSINESSES,
APPROPRIATE MEASURES WILL BE IN PLACE TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE RESULTING FROM NOISE, DELIVERIES,
CUSTOMER BEHAVIOUR, AND WASTE MANAGEMENT.

A CONSIDERED APPROACH TO NOISE MANAGEMENT WiLL BE ADOPTED. THE VENUE IS DESIGNED TO ENCOURAGE
CONVERSATION AND SOCIALINTERACTION; AS SUCH, MUSIC WILL BE PLAYED AT BACKGROUND LEVELS THAT
COMPLEMENT THE ATMOSPHERE WITHOUT COMPETING WITH SPEECH. STAFF WILL MONITOR SOUND LEVELS REGULARLY
TO ENSURE THEY REMAIN APPROPRIATE THROUGHOUT OPENING HOURS.

WINDOWS AND DOORS WILL BE KEPT CLOSED WHERE NECESSARY TO LIMIT NOISE ESCAPING FROM THE PREMISES, AND
PROMINENT, CLEAR NOTICES WILL BE DISPLAYED AT EXIT POINTS ASKING CUSTOMERS TO LEAVE QUIETLY AND TO RESPECT
NEIGHBOURING RESIDENTS.

CUSTOMERS WILL NOT BE PERMITTED TO ENTER THE PREMISES OUTSIDE OF OPENING HOURS, STAFF WILL BE TRAINED TO
DISCOURAGE LOITERING OR LOUD CONVERSATIONS OUTSIDE THE PREMISES AND TO ENCOURAGE AN ORDERLY AND
RESPECTFUL DISPERSAL, PARTICULARLY AT CLOSING TIME.

ON BEING GRANTED A PAVEMENT LICENSE TO THE FRONT (COURT STREET) WE WILL INDICATE DESIGNATED SMOKING
AREAS DURING THE STIPULATED LICENSED PERIODS. IF NO PAVEMENT LICENSE, CUSTOMERS WHO CHOOSE TO SMOKE
OUTSIDE WILL BE EXPECTED TO DO SO CONSIDERATELY. STAFF WILL MONITOR OUTSIDE ACTIVITY TO PREVENT EXCESSIVE
NOISE, OBSTRUCTION, OR LITTERING. SIGNAGE WILL REMIND CUSTOMERS TO BE RESPECTFUL OF NEIGHBOURS AND THE
PUBLIC WHILE QUTSIDE THE PREMISES.

DELIVERIES WILL BE INFREQUENT — ANTICIPATED TO BE AROUND ONCE PER WEEK — AND WILL BE CARRIED OUT BY
OURSELVES USING A TRANSIT SIZE VAN, WITH STOCK CONSOLIDATED AT OUR BREWERY WHERE POSSIBLE. DELIVERIES WILL
BE MADE AT SOCIALLY ACCEPTABLE TIMES, COORDINATED WITH ANY HIGHWAYS PLAN AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL
PARKING RESTRICTIONS. THE PREMISES HAS CONSIDERABLE STORAGE AREAS [N THE BASEMENT.

REFUSE WILL BE STORED N ENCLOSED, SECURE BINS ON THE PREMISES. COLLECTION WILL BE ARRANGED VIA A LICENSED
COMMERCIAL WASTE CONTRACTOR, WITH COLLECTION TIMES SCHEDULED TO AVOID EARLY MORNINGS, LATE EVENINGS,
OR WEEKENDS WHERE POSSIBLE. WASTE WILL. ONLY BE PRESENTED SHORTLY BEFORE THE AGREED COLLECTION TIME TO
AVOID STREET CLUTTER, PESTS, OR ODOUR.

THE PREMISES WILL BE MANAGED RESPONSIBLY AND IN A WAY THAT PRIORITISES BEING A GOOD NEIGHBOUR TO THE
LOCAL COMMUNITY, INCLUDING RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES TO THE REAR OF THE SITE.

e) The protection of children from harm

THE PREMISES WILL OPERATE WITH A STRONG COMMITMENT TO THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM. ALL STAFF
WILL BE TRAINED TO UNDERSTAND THEIR RESPONSIBILITIES IN RELATION TO AGE-RESTRICTED SALES AND TO [MPLEMENT
MEASURES THAT PREVENT UNDERAGE ACCESS TO ALCOHOL.

A CHALLENGE 25 POLICY WILL BE IN OPERATION AT ALL TIMES. THISRETAILING STRATEGY ENCOURAGES ANYONE WHO IS

rmAaytc oL

@ Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

OVER 18 BUT LOOKS UNDER 25 TO PROVIDE ACCEPTABLE IDENTIFICATION BEFORE BEING SERVED ALCOHOL., ACCEPTABLE
FORMS OF 1D WILL INCLUDE A CARD BEARING THE PASS HOLOGRAM, A PHOTOGRAPHIC DRIVING LICENCE, OR A VALID
PASSPORT.

CLEAR AND PROMINENT SIGNAGE SUPPORTING THE CHALLENGE 25 POLICY WILL BE DISPLAYED AT POINTS OF SALE TO
INFORM CUSTOMERS OF THIS REQUIREMENT.

ALL STAFF AUTHORISED TO SELL ALCOHOL WILL RECEIVE TRAINING ON THE LAW RELATING TO ALCOHOL SALES, THE
PREMISES' POLICY ON CHALLENGE 25, HOW TO RECOGNISE ACCEPTABLE FORMS OF ID, AND THE STEPS TO TAKE WHEN
REFUSING SERVICE. THIS TRAINING WILL BE DOCUMENTED IN A TRAINING RECORD BOOK, WHICH WILL BE KEPT ON THE
PREMISES AND MADE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION BY AUTHORISED OFFICERS.

A REFUSALS LOGBOOK WILL ALSO BE MAINTAINED TO RECORD OCCASIONS WHERE SERVICE HAS BEEN REFUSED DUE TO
AGE CONCERNS OR INSUFFICIENT IDENTIFICATION. THIS WILL BE REGULARLY MONITORED BY MANAGEMENT AS PART OF
OUR COMMITMENT TO RESPONSIBLE RETAILING.

NO ADDITIONAL MEASURES BEYOND EXISTING HEALTH AND SAFETY AND SAFEGUARDING REGULATIONS ARE DEEMED
NECESSARY FOR THE TYPE OF PREMISES BEING OPERATED, HOWEVER, STAFF WILL BE AWARE OF THEIR GENERAL DUTY OF
CARE TOWARDS YOUNG PEOPLE AND VULNERABLE INDIVIDUALS.

Section 19.of 21 _

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 22

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work In the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder

ceases to be entitled to work in the UK, '

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing

them from doing work relating to the carrying con of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing

with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below {which do not need to be certified), or 2) by

providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work

checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

*  Anexpired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named In the passport as the child of the

holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

s A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

® A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

® A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

® A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Istands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 23

@ Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder Is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

® A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issuad by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is aliowed to work and Is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.,

o Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number,

) Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

® evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and

° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g, employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,

{iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
{iv) self-sufficlent e,g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the Furopean Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or 53 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal detalls Including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder's photograph;

(iii} any page containing the holder's signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 24

© Crown copyright



Continued from previous page...
If the docurmnent Is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration

status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service,

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application thelr 9-digit share code {provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above,

Sectlon 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 25

© Crownh copyright




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

®

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit” film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a} gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises,

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of {I) a local authority, or (i} a school, or (jii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: {j) the local
authority concerned, or {ii) the school or (ili) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music; no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that Is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that {a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i) a school, or (jii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i} the local authority
concerned, or {ii) the school proprietor or (ill) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 26

@ Crown copyright



Continued from previous page...

® Dance: no ficence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500, However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

® Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o} any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

0 any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling

circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
{b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21 T

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A -No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C-£33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*
Band E- £125001 and aver £635,00*

\

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E-£125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the scheol or college,

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Page 27

@ Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee amount (£} 190.00
ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Address

Building number or name

Street

District

|
|
|
|

City or town

County or administrative area |

Postcode |

Country IUnited Kingdom |

DECLARATION

« [/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

[l Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

¥ Full name I |

* Capacity | l

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) !

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2, Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/swale/apply-1 to upload this file and continue with
your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE

IS DISQUALIFIED pagp 289

© Crownh copyright




APPENDIX Il = PLAN OF PREMISES

All dimenslons ar2 to be checked and confimed on site. All discrapancies are 1 be raported io this Office,
This drawing and design Is protected under cogyright, and It shall not be reproduced In whole or part without owr prior consent

JLET STREET

E
g

=

-
m

il AL

BOosEO 4+ +

ST SOHE DT

T e S s

[ e e

JASEMENT LAYOUT

L

T CHEEAL

T

OEDDd

FIDFE

T
[UESEe
WM e s

.y

ST O e

FORMER: LLOYDS BANK, 44 - 45 COURT STREET,
FAVERSHAM, ME13 TAP

LICEMNSE PREMISES AFPPLICATION PLAM

PROPOSED GROUND & BASEMENT LAYOUTS

-
o
P—
' Y
0 = e
sas | 1:100 @ A3
LE JUNE iCEDl CRAWN 837 | PO,
CUENT
CRAWING O REV.
241 — 0% FPZ

OLSON DESIGN GROUP

INTERIOR & ARCHITECTURAL DESIGH

FILGRIME COTTAGS PILGRIME WAY
WESTWELL ASHFORD KENT TMIS 4NQ
pennyosonT Ehotmal. com
OTTEEETITIE

Page 29




Plan with a red line to show licensable area

Page 30



Proposed conditions

Conditions taken from the applicant’s operating schedule

Staff Training

1. Staff will receive full training on health and safety procedures, emergency
protocols, and safeguarding responsibilities.

2. Staff will be trained to respond effectively in emergency situations and to carry
out their duties in line with health and safety best practice. This includes training
in the licensing objectives and the implementation of a challenge 25 policy to
help prevent the sale of alcohol to underage persons.

Noise

3. A considered approach to noise management will be adopted. The venue is
designed to encourage conversation and social interaction; as such, music will
be played at background levels that complement the atmosphere without
competing with speech. Staff will monitor sound levels regularly to ensure they
remain appropriate throughout opening hours.

4. A clear policy on customer conduct will be implemented and enforced to prevent
nuisance outside the premises.

5. At closing time, staff will assist with the orderly exit and dispersal of customers
from the premises, including any outdoor areas, to minimise disruption to
neighbouring properties and the local community.

6. Windows and doors will be kept closed where necessary to limit noise escaping
from the premises, and prominent, clear notices will be displayed at exit points
asking customers to leave quietly and to respect neighbouring residents.

7. Staff will monitor outside activity to prevent excessive noise, obstruction, or
littering. Signage will remind customers to be respectful of neighbours and the
public while outside the premises.

8. Deliveries will be made at socially acceptable times, coordinated with any
highways plan and in accordance with local parking restrictions.

9. Clear signage will be displayed indicating the hours during which licensable
activities may take place under the terms of the premises licence.

10. Staff will be trained to identify intoxication and handle such situations safely and
professionally.

11.No personal solicitation or active touting of customers will occur outside or in
the vicinity of the premises.

Page 31



12. Staff will remain vigilant in identifying and discouraging any use or supply of
illegal drugs on the premises. Any suspicious activity will be reported promptly
and dealt with in line with appropriate procedures.

13. Customers will not be permitted to enter the premises outside of opening hours.

14.Refuse will be stored in enclosed, secure bins on the premises. Collection will
be arranged via a licensed commercial waste contractor, with collection times
scheduled to avoid early mornings, late evenings, or weekends where possible.
Waste will only be presented shortly before the agreed collection time to avoid
street clutter, pests, or odour.

Challenge 25

15.A challenge 25 policy will be in operation at all times. This retailing strategy
encourages anyone who is over 18 but looks under 25 to provide acceptable
identification before being served alcohol. Acceptable forms of id will include a
card bearing the pass hologram, a photographic driving licence, or a valid
passport.

16.Clear and prominent signage supporting the challenge 25 policy will be
displayed at points of sale to inform customers of this requirement.

17.All staff authorised to sell alcohol will receive training on the law relating to
alcohol sales, the premises’ policy on challenge 25, how to recognise
acceptable forms of id, and the steps to take when refusing service. This
training will be documented in a training record book, which will be kept on the
premises and made available for inspection by authorised officers.

18. A refusals logbook will also be maintained to record occasions where service
has been refused due to age concerns or insufficient identification. This will be
regularly monitored by management as part of our commitment to responsible
retailing.

19. Staff will be trained in safeguarding and the legal obligations around the sale of
alcohol to minors.

20.All staff training will include procedures for identifying and appropriately
responding to situations involving children and vulnerable persons.

Conditions Agreed with the Police

CCTV:

-CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing
pictures of evidential quality in all lighting conditions particularly facial recognition.

Page 32



-Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the premises, fire exits and all
areas where the sale and supply of alcohol occurs.

-Equipment must be maintained in good working order, be correctly time and date
stamped, recordings MUST be kept on the hard drive and kept for a period of 31 days
and handed to Police upon reasonable request.

-The premises licence holder must ensure at all times a DPS or appointed member of
staff is on the premises and capable of a competent download of CCTV footage in a
recordable format to the Police and Local Authority upon reasonable request.

-In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the premises licence holder
or DPS must report the failure to the Police Licensing Officer within 24 hours unless
the CCTV will be repaired before that time (licensing.north.division@kent.police.uk)

Training:

-All persons who sell or supply alcohol to customers must receive licensing training.
-Training should take place within six weeks of employment and any new employees
will be supervised until the training has taken place.

-Refresher training should be repeated annually or earlier if required due to changes
of legislation.

-Training records must be kept on the premises and shall contain the nature, content
and frequency of all training.

-Records must be made available for inspection by Police and authorised officers from
the Local Authority upon request either electronically or hard copy.

Incident log:
An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to a

police officer, police licensing officer or Council authorised licensing officer. It
must be completed within 24 hours of the incident and will record the following:
1. All crimes reported to the venue.

2. All ejections of patrons.

3. Any complaints received concerning crime and disorder.

4. Any incidents of disorder.

5. All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons.

6. Any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning
equipment.

7. Any refusal of the sale of alcohol.

8. Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

Security assessment:
For any special events, including the Hop Festival, a risk assessment is to be
documented regarding the need for SIA registered security staff. If security is deemed
necessary a minimum of two SIA registered staff members to be employed for the
duration of the event.

Page 33


mailto:licensing.north.division@kent.police.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Mohammad Bauluck

From: Licensing (SBC)

Sent: 15 July 2025 14:54

To: Licensing (SBC)

Subject: APPENDIX IV - REPS AGAINST THE APPLICATION

From: Alex wren

Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 7:28 PM

To: Licensing (SBC)

Subject: Premises Licence: 44-45 Court Street

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sirs

As a long term resident of Court Street | wish to raise my concerns over the above application.

Additional parking provisions, potential for additional traffic and implications on highway safety together
with the noise and disturbances that will arise as a result of the late licensing hours will no doubt impact
on the residential area in general and more specifically Middle Row.

This at a time when Faversham, a town with a small population, has experienced a proliferation of cafes
and restaurants emerging in the last few years where licensing for the consumption of alcohol has already
been granted in the town centre area to many such businesses.

| trust you will consider the validity of my points above when assessing your decision.

Kind Regards

Alex Wren
Court Street

Sent from Qutlook for iOS

From: Dawn Pollard

Sent: 23 June 2025 10:59

To: Licensing (SBC)

Subject: 44/45 Court Street Faversham kent

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Concerns Regarding Alcohol Licence Application at 44/45 Court Street Faversham kent
To Whom It May Concern,

| hope this message finds you well. | am writing to express my concerns regarding the recent
application for an alcohol licence at the above address. This location is situated in close proximity to

Page 35



several residential properties, including mine, and | believe it is important to consider the impact this
decision may have on our community.

As aresident of the area, |, along with my neighbours, have observed that there are already a
considerable number of licensed premises serving alcohol along Court Street and in the town centre.
The potential addition of another establishment could exacerbate issues we currently face,
particularly in terms of noise levels. We frequently experience disturbances during closing times from
the existing pubs and bars, as well as noise during the day from patrons enjoying outdoor spaces.

In light of these concerns, | urge you to carefully evaluate the application. Our community deserves to
maintain a peaceful living environment, and | believe that adding another licensed venue would
further strain the character and quality of life in our area.

Please take into consideration the voices of those who actually reside on Court Street and the
surrounding vicinity. Itis crucial that decisions made reflect the needs and well-being of the

community.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. | hope for a decision that prioritises the interests of the
residents of Faversham.

Kind regards,

Dawn Pollard

JI:'-"L'E'"Y""-—;"J Eaﬂ%,;

[ Tt 20 S VO
s FuaitaBSery Catdof S s
.HlGDLE‘_ Ris 4 “ut"-.-Lq,._c._fL’
C ourt S*ﬁ‘ﬂr_;r:‘i"f S wddad a bk ado~t-
FAveEnsSumn, MKeod. P"“A‘—J . HA G
L - oo

ce N Ao o

From: dawn pollard

Sent: Saturday, July 5, 2025 10:53 AM
To: Licensing (SBC)

Subject: 45/45 court street Faversham

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Subject: Concerns Regarding License Application

Dear Swale Licensing Department,

Page 36



| am writing to you on behalf of my elderly neighbor, Elizabeth Callop, who resides at Middle Row, Court
Street, Faversham, Kent. Yesterday, Elizabeth visited my home accompanied by her carer to share her
profound concerns regarding the license application for the establishment proposed in our vicinity. Her
property is situated directly opposite the site in question, merely a few feet away from her front door,
lounge window, and bedroom window.

While we are uncertain whether the entrance of the establishment will be located on Middle Row, we
wish to emphasize that Elizabeth's property is directly opposite the large windows for this application site.
The potential for noise disturbances due to patrons entering and exiting, especially during warm weather
when windows are likely to be opened, is a significant concern for us as residents. Given the current trend
in climate conditions, such disturbances could greatly affect the peace and quiet that we value in our
neighborhood.

Elizabeth, who was born on November 4, 1929, is predominantly housebound due to her age and health
issues, yet she feels passionately about this matter and has requested that | convey her concerns on her
behalf. Attached to this correspondence, you will find a handwritten note from her, including her full
name, address, and date of birth, as verification of her sentiments and the authenticity of my
representation.

| have already submitted my own comments regarding this license application, and | believe several of our
neighbors have likewise shared their objections. Collectively, we feel that it is highly inappropriate to
permit a business selling alcohol to be established so close—just approximately 18 feet away—from a
residential facility specifically designated for elderly individuals seeking a safe and peaceful living
environment.

We would cordially invite you to visit the site and engage in a conversation with us, as well as with our
elderly neighbors, to better understand our concerns.

Is there truly a necessity for yet another pub in Faversham? Our elderly residents, who have chosen to
reside in sheltered accommodation to savor tranquility and security, certainly do not wish to endure the
sounds of patrons departing in the late hours of the night.

With windows open, the intrusive noise can create an atmosphere of distress and quite peaceful life they
envisage would impact on their well-being.

For those who want leave their accommodations and navigate a narrow pathway to reach the High
Street—now requiring them to pass by a bar populated with outside revelers.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. We hope our concerns will be taken into serious
consideration.

Best regards,

Dawn Pollard

Dawn pollard on behalf of Elizabeth Callop.

From: Joan Whitfield
Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 7:14 PM



To: Licensing (SBC)
Subject: Alcohol License 44/45 court Street Faversham

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello | am emailing regarding the above proposal of a alcohol license at these premises.

| live opposite the building with over 50 other elderly people. This is a quiet residential area and to have a
venue serving alcohol could create lots of noise until late evening.

There is a walkway between Court Street and Middle Row which on occasions on different festivals and
events is used as a urinal and vomiting area and to have this happen on a regular basis would be awful
because we are the ones who clean the mess up.

Please consider this application very carefully in view of the position of the property.

Kind Regards Joan Whitfield

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: kyrenia fortuin

Sent: 02 July 2025 12:03

To: Licensing (SBC) <Licensing@swale.gov.uk>
Subject: Alcohol license 44 Court St Faversham

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good day.

I live at. Middle Row which is part of the Gange Mews retirement community.

| am very concerned about the proposed late night alcohol licence for this property which backs onto
Middle Row and, as such, is a few yards from my bedroom window.

Although this is a selfish concern, there are wider implications for other residents of Gange Mew who
may not feel able to object directly themselves.

This side of Court Street is already wall to wall eating places and to add more, particularly with late
night opening, will certainly impact our quality of life.

Please take into account our age demographics when considering this application.

Best regards,

Kyrenia Fortuin

From: Nicholas Layfield

Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 3:58 PM

To: Licensing (SBC)

Subject: 44 - 45 Court St, Faversham - Application for a Licence to sell alcohol

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir or Madam,

Page 38



| am writing to express my concerns at the application for a Licence to sell alcohol at 44-45
Court St in Faversham.

| am writing both as a resident of Middle Row (my house is directly behind the address in
guestion) and in my capacity as Scheme Manager at Gange Mews, a scheme of 50
retirement properties with an entrance in Middle Row.

There are currently a number of establishments licensed to sell alcohol nearby in Court St,
the Market Place, West St and Preston St and customers of these establishments already
cause occasional disturbance in Middle Row and Court St to nearby residents at, and after,
closing times and | am concerned the addition of another such establishment will only add
to this, especially as it is in such close proximity to the historic houses in Middle Row.

As you will see from the attached photo, there is a short, covered walkway directly adjacent
to 44-45 Court St that runs between Court St and Middle Row. This is also immediately
opposite the entrance to Gange Mews. During and after some of the town events this
walkway tends to become a place where revellers congregate and cause a nuisance by
making excessive noise (and often littering, urinating, etc.). It should be noted that this
short walkway, being partially covered, echoes and amplifies any noise, such as that made
by voices.

| am also concerned that any smokers using this proposed establishment will naturally
stand in this walkway for shelter when going outside for a cigarette. Not only is this likely to
cause an issue with discarded cigarette ends, but any noise they make will be amplified and
heard within my - and my immediate neighbours’ - houses. This walkway is regularly and
frequently used by the elderly residents of Gange Mews to go to and from the town centre,
often using mobility scooters or walking aids.

In view of my above concerns, | would be very grateful if you would give very careful
consideration to the needs and wellbeing of nearby residents when deciding whether or
not to grant this alcohol licence. There are already sufficient establishments nearby where
alcohol can be purchased and consumed and another such establishment will bring no
benefit to the immediate area or its community. Thank you.

Walkway Court Street to Middle Row

Page 39



Kind regards,

Nicholas

Nicholas Layfield
Scheme Manager

%range

PROPERTY
MANAGEMENT

T: | M:
Gange Mews, Middle Row, Faversham, Kent ME13 7ED
www.grangemanagement.com

Page 40



This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify postmaster@swale.gov.uk

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Mohammad Bauluck

From: Licensing (SBC)

Sent: 15 July 2025 15:03

To: Licensing (SBC)

Subject: APPENDIX V - REPRESENTATIONS IN SUPPORT OF APPLICATION

From: David Carter

Sent: 21 June 2025 11:20

To: Licensing (SBC)

Subject: Re: Application for a Premises Licence — 44-45 Court Street, Faversham, Kent
ME13 7AP

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

To: The Licensing Department
Swale Borough Council
Swale House, East Street

Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 3HT

Date: 21 June 2025
Dear Licensing Team,

| am writing as a local resident and stakeholder to offer my wholehearted support for the
application for a new Premises Licence at 44-45 Court Street, Faversham.

Having reviewed the public notice and the proposed operating schedule, | believe the grant
of this licence would make a positive, responsible and sustainable contribution to the town
centre.

1. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

The applicant’s proposed hours are modest by modern standards — alcohol sales cease at
23:00 Monday-Saturday and 22:30 on Sundays, with closing shortly thereafter — which
significantly reduces the risk of late-night disturbance and helps to prevent public nuisance.

Page 43



The operating window also allows staggered dispersal ahead of the last trains and bus
services, supporting public safety and the prevention of crime and disorder.

Furthermore, | understand the premises intend to install CCTV, adopt a Challenge 25 policy,
and ensure all staff are trained in the responsible sale of alcohol.

These measures directly advance the four statutory licensing objectives set out in the
Licensing Act 2003 (crime and disorder prevention, public safety, prevention of public
nuisance, and protection of children from harm).

2. Heritage, Vitality and Regeneration

Numbers 44-45 Court Street form a Grade Il listed building, historically occupied by Lloyds
Bank, and have been under-utilised since the branch closure.

Bringing this handsome property back into active, well-maintained use will aid its long-term
conservation and deter the decay and antisocial behaviour that often accompany vacancy.

A sensitively run café-bar will also complement Faversham’s existing independent
businesses, encouraging footfall throughout the daytime and early evening.

This diversification of the high street supports the borough’s ambitions for a vibrant town-
centre economy and aligns with the Council’s stated aim of avoiding unnecessary
duplication between planning, heritage and licensing controls.

3. Economic and Community Benefits

e Employment & Skills: The venture will create new local jobs and apprenticeships, providing
hospitality training opportunities for young people.

e Local Supply Chains: The applicant has signalled an intention to showcase Kentish producers
—from Shepherd Neame ales to local orchards’ juices — keeping spend within the borough.

e Family-friendly Offer: Opening from 08:00 (09:00 on Sundays) allows the premises to serve
breakfast and lunchtime trade, attracting families and visitors well before any alcoholis sold,
fostering a balanced clientele and protecting children from harm.

4. Balanced Hours and Conditions

The proposed trading pattern matches, and in some cases betters, comparable venues in
the vicinity.

Closing before midnight ensures the premises will not become a focal point for late-night
noise, while still adding welcome vibranlgy to the early-evening economy.

age 44



Should the sub-committee feel additional conditions are desirable, | am confident the
applicant would be amenable to measures such as quarterly liaison meetings with
neighbours, the display of local taxi numbers, and a written dispersal policy — all of which |
would view favourably.

Conclusion

In my considered opinion, granting this Premises Licence will:
¢ Uphold all four licensing objectives through proportionate controls;
e Secure the future of an important listed building;
e Stimulate local employment and inward spend; and

e Enhance the balanced, community-orientated character of central Faversham.

For these reasons, | respectfully urge the Licensing Sub-Committee to approve the
application in full.

Yours faithfully,
David Carter
Faversham Resident

(Please note: | have no financial or proprietorial interest in the applicant’s business.)

From: Mat Clark

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 10:26 PM
To: Licensing (SBC)

Subject: 44-45 Court St

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

Hi.
I'd like to register my support for the proposed license at 44-45 Court Street, Faversham.

It seems like an excellent use of a building that would otherwise be difficult to utilize and
the business I've heard are taking over are an excellent independent local business.

Another licensed premises on the square will add much need variety and bring more
people and money into our lovely town.

Kind regards.
Page 45



Mat Clark
St. Johns Rd
ME13

M:
E:

From: Stefano Cuomo

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2025 5:42 PM

To: Licensing (SBC)

Cc: Stefano Cuomo

Subject: In support of Application Ref No: 25/500682/LAP01

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Application Ref No: 25/500682/LAP01
44-45 Court Street Faversham, Kent, ME13 7AP.
Time and Tide Taphouse.

| write in vigorous support of Time & Tide(T&T)and their application (Ref No: 25/500682/LAP01).

T&T are one of, if not the, leading independent craft brewers in Kent, and as Macknade we have
worked with them for many years, from stocking and selling their beers, to delivering pop ups and
events on our site.

The brewery has grown steadily over the past decade and brews some of Kent’s mosticonic beers,
and is a brand that is recognised across the county and nationally in the craft beer world.

It would be a real ‘feather in the town’s cap’ to have them in Faversham, considering our brewing
heritage, and makes for an ever more compelling visitor and local offer.

All our interactions with T&T have been hugely positive, their beer demands a mature palate, and its
premium ingredients and craft, mean that its price point does not attract a younger, volume focused
audience, but rather a considered consumer looking to enjoy the beer and understand its
provenance. T&T’s operation will complement the existing more traditional public houses and
restaurants in the town helping create a balanced amenity for residence and catering for the
community as a whole.

Over the many years we have worked together on events, we have not had a single negative
experience, and the T&T team and customers have always been an asset to the Macknade brand.

As aresident and business owner in the Faversham area | believe T&T will be a huge asset to the
town, not only delivering an excellent venue for me and my peers, it will invigorate the town centre,
building on the wonderful vibe that is developing in the heart of Faversham through the considered
and mix of F&B operators.

Page 46



In a time of economic constraint, Faversham is on the ascendancy and having an excellent and
conscientious operator such as T&T will only support this further.

| am more than happy to provide further information if required, from my extended relationship with
the business | can assure that they will be hugely aware of their neighbours, building strong and
valuable relationships, and will become an important anchor, both in terms of culture and
economics, in the centre of the town.

Yours sincerely,
Stefano

Stefano Cuomo
CEO.

MACKNADE

QUALITY & COMMUNITY SINCE 1847

Email: enquiries@macknade.com
Tel: +44 (0)1795 534497
Visit: Macknade Food Hall, Selling Road, Faversham ME13 8XF

B f/in(d

Macknade® Ltd Registered Address: Selling Road. Faversham. Kent ME13 8XF.
Registered in the UK no. 08467289

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify postmaster@swale.gov.uk

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 New premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
	Appendix I - App form
	Appendix II - Plan of Premises
	Appendix III - Conditions on Operating Schedule and Agreed with Police
	Appendix IV - Representations against the application
	Appendix V - Representations in support of the application


